Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Re : FW: SYNTECH INFORMATION CO., LTD., FCC ID: Q3N-11661, Assessment NO.: AN06T5422, Notice#1

From: amy.lee [mailto:amy.lee@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2006 5:06 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re : FW: SYNTECH INFORMATION CO., LTD., FCC ID: Q3N-11661, Assessment NO.: AN06T5422, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Please see the reply as follows.

Best Regards,

————— Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 5:12 PM

Subject: SYNTECH INFORMATION CO., LTD., FCC ID: Q3N-11661, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T5422, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual indicates the user needs to keep 20cm separation distance from the
device, which is not necessary as the device is for portable use, and the power is far below the

low threshold on TCB exclusion list. You may want to modify the user manual.
Ans: statement of keeping 20cm away from antenna to human body is for basestation not for barcode scanner.

Question #2: This is a bluetooth device, the test report shows average dwell time measured in DHI1
mode only. Please clarify whether the device supports DH3 and DH5 mode as well. If so, please

provide additional test data for DH3 and DH5.

Ans: (1)As the product software design is not supported to DH3 and DH5 packets,so we measuremented and chosen DH1 for the
final test.

(2)Please find the attached for customer's Statement of Compliance letter which declared comply with Bluetooth specification
and certificate program.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

1/17/2006



